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! State of Florida

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: June 5, 2013

TO: Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Veronica D. Washington, Administrative Assistant II, Division of Economiq§SSR
RE: Inventory of Confidential Documents by Responsible Division/Office as of May

2013

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets as of May 2013 identifying whether
each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to their source.
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DOCKET

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During May 2013

DOCKET TITLE

120318-El

Petition for
approval of a new
environmental
program for cost
recovery under the
Environmental
Cost Recovery
Clause, bE
Progress Energy
Flonida, Inc.

Division of Economics

DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT. STATUS
08291-12 Wu Order issued
Murphy
01258-13 Wu Staff recom fld;

Murphy awaiting order

DESCRIPTION

Progress (Perko) -
(CSNFIDEN’I’IAL)
Information bein
provided in Exh

to petition for
approval of new
environmental
program for cost
recovery under the
ECRC [DN
08288-12].

Progress (Perko) -
(CONFIDENTIAL)
Response to

staft's second

<ligta request No.
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